

Alex Mason

ScreenSkills HETV Floor Runner Trainee 20/22

Age : 25+

Full UK Driving Licence + Own Transport

(Experience driving Cars, 4x4s, Vans Small and Large, 9 seaters & Executive Vehicles)

Based in Bathgate, West Lothian, EH48

alexmasonact@gmail.com

07850 435 797

I am a keen and enthusiastic individual, who loves to travel and experience new cultures. I am currently training and pursuing a career in the Film & TV industry. I have worked within the security and locations side of productions for a few years. I feel well suited within the Locations and AD department. I do have a passion for Film & HETV and I intend to one day have all the skills, knowledge and experience necessary to eventually create and produce my own Feature.

CREDITS

Eurovision	Warner Brothers Production	(Security / Driver / Runner)
Infinite 2020	Paramount Productions	(Security / Locations Assist)
F&F 9	Universal Productions	(Security Supervisor)
Princess Switch 2	Netflix Production	(Security Supervisor)
TAR 2020	CBS Productions	(Security)

EMPLOYMENT

SIA Supervisor/Driver Zion Security LTD Mar 2017 - Present

Working in Film & TV	Experience on Production	Communication
Health and Safety	Traffic Management	Team Management
Security Team Supervisor		

SIA Security Operative SecuriCorps LTD Oct 2016 - Jan 2017

Public Safety	Customer Service	Close Protection
Spectator Safety	Event & Festival Safety	Emergency First Aid

British Army The Parachute Regiment (IV) Jan 2012 - Oct 2016

Teamwork	Physical Fitness	Combat Medic/First Aid
Problem Solving	Driving (On & Off Road)	Working in Stressful Situations
Parachuting	Instructional Techniques	Radios & Communications
Counter Terrorism	Firearms Handling	Time Management

EDUCATION & TRAINING

SIA Door Supervisor	Spectator Safety	First Aid At Work
NPLQ Lifeguard (Level 6)	Event Legislation	BECTU - Floor Runners
Leadership Certificate	On and Off Road Driving	Working At Height
Operational Experience(Mil)	First Aid At Work	SIA DS Qualification
Counter Terrorism(NaCTSO)	SIA Qualification	Close Protection Experience
Military Parachutist	Combat / Team Medic (Mil)	

Represented by CREW SCOTLAND LTD

Member of BAFTA, Equity UK & BECTU

Full PVG Disclosure Scotland

Explore Filmmaking - Dr Jon Wardle ([National Film & Television School](#))

1st AD Masterclass - Richard Lingard ([ScreenSkills](#))

COVID Awareness on Production ([ScreenSkills](#))

Production Safety Passport ([ScreenSkills](#))

References

Available upon request.

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes only.